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SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF ..1M EAGLE SOLID WALL PVC PIPE BR800079 

Dear Mr. Zhang, 

JM Eagle Solid Wall Polyvinyl Chloride (PVC) Pipe is approved for Citywide Use for gravity 
sanitary sewer and storm drain applications in the public right of way in sizes from 4" to 48". Use 
in pressure applications is not permitted at this time. This approval will expire on April 15, 2024. 
You may apply for a four year extension of this approval 120 days before it expires. 

ASTM D 1784-11 Cell Class Classification: 12454 

Approved Pipe Size Range: 4 inches to 48 inches 

Minimum Initial Tensile Strength: 7,000 psi 

Minimum Initial Flexural Modulus: 400,000 psi 

Minimum Long (50-Year) Flexural Modulus: 120,000 psi 

Approved Extrusion Plant: 10990 Hemlock Ave, Fontana, CA 92337 

Joint Type: Gasketed, EPDM 

Gasket Material: EPDM Rubber; Trelleborg 569 Reiber Sewer 


The City assumes no responsibility for any and all safety related issues in regards to the 
installation and use of this product. It is the responsibility of the installer to understand the 
appropriate use and limitations of this product and to address any and all safety concerns with 
the manufacturer. Further. it is the installer's responsibility to conform to all applicable industry 
and regulatory safety requirements. 

Please be advised that you are required to report any change in the material composition of this 
product to the City immediately and to recertify this product prior to the expiration of this 
approval. 
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Please also maintain a copy of this approval for your records and distribute a copy of this 
approval to the Contractor or other users for use in the field. If you have any questions please 
contact Mr. Edward Arrington at (213) 485-1694 or Edward.Arrington@gmail.com. 
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Bureau of Engineering 

Attachment: Product Drawings and Installation Requirements 
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